
Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:34 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: handling restoration and monitoring - thoughts on my approach?


Naseem, thanks for putting this together.  I still find the framework-level of negative or beneficial effects


challenging, but I think your tiered EB, top of effect, and Division specific language help to clear some of the


fog...


All -- In keeping with my focus on Stan effects rather than coordination; will defer to one of you to share


with the drafting team for incorporation into their sections. :-)


On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 5:03 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi all,


Please take a look at my approach, and let's chat if needed!


Some of us talked through this during ROC-pizza hour, and others at other times.


How to handle table 4-6 and appendix C?! (see attached for EnvB write-up and Effects write-up)
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